In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email; chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: jeslvn@carzauto.com.sg <jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 4 November 2019 12:15 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Ce: ‘alex' <alex@carzauto.com.sg>; 'Sundari Nagarajan - Il' <sundari@iii.com.sg>: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: MCT19050654/sn; Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: SUJ1357U Your Ref: SHB4483H// LKK REF:
CC4/11119009465/1pb3

Hh Ms Hsiao Tong

Good Afternoon

Can you update the news for me.

I have given you almost one month to help me settle this case already.

Please reply my email as soon as possible.

Thank ¥ ou.

With Regards,
Jeslyn Chua
HP: 8322 7418

CARZ AUTO SERVICES PIE LTD

Raasn CECT B ACTERSOMM S VoDl Sailr § AR BT R, B, LT ol AR BT, e | PR

LR GADEDRA GG W (A s §ORAKE BRI A . B, (AL CHRAY LA LT SARGARCEE &) TR
. BEEA T P& TID WO L Bt WAl A O B AT OV PN B T, kel AP ) PR
AR ST P B SRR WORE LGSR Y PO AR ST T A S [ O (PRSI TN RARLARTYET Y Rl P
Carz Autu ACLE T RIPOATNG B EE AORE e P ARG P IO, TSR R LE SLE T BT RTIOD el LR
RERVICLS ThL e AR [rrres i, T LT A TR LM ey
PN i el L] A B A A AL Bt
WE w0 e T A AR A T it

From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 4:06 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'alex’ <alex@carzauto.com.sg>; 'Sundari Nagarajan - lII' <sundari@iii.com.sg>: 'Admin A’ <admin-

Subject: RE: MCT19050654/sn; Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: $UJ1357U Your Ref: SHB4483H// LKK REF:
CC4/11119009465/1pb3

Hi Ms Hsiao Tong



CGood Afternoon

Can you update the news for me.
I have given you almost one month to help me settle this case already.
Please reply my email as soon as possible.

Thank You.

With Regards,
Jeslyn Chua
HP: 8322 7418

CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Sdaahi CFEECE B ACTEELOMIEY WORE S0 § AR BUATT AWT 6 L R, LA T CIRAY ALY BUIT) Aeblalciel d] PRal

LA NN W Lis T A BT AT w0 A, (ALY AL BRI LA 4] P

AFRAY P A T WO e ¥ Mo BT AT d B [ALTCIRS AR BT, MDA ] P

ACTEHERT WP A R MR WOOEE LR e A e e T 1
Ca]‘z Auto - =i - Rl vl J A P e lh, MR T i AL B TR TR, A

SERVICES THL  ene e LR ki R AL A TR R
FAK W ] L] B T A AT B
W T S e BTER Ao LAl B TS Sl

From: [eslyn@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 12:38 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: ‘alex’ <alex@carzauto.com.sg>; "Sundari Nagarajan - |II' <sundari@iii.com.sg>; 'Admin A' <admin-
a@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: MCT19050654/sn; Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: SLJ1357U Your Ref: SHB4483H// LKK REF;
CC4/11119009465/1pb3

Hi Ms Hsiao Tong

Any updated news for this case?
Please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank You,

With Regards,
Jeslvn Chua
HP: 8322 7418

CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

St GFHCE e SOCT DB § s ORa fande 1 IGARD B AT SLE O, e P AT BRIRTTY, ORI 4] P

LA G RN YT L ¥ AT BUARIT AT & SO0 M DL CHI T AT SUMTY, Rl ARTEE 4 § P

AFEA Y P AT Wil L § A ST AT s e R, T AT LA LT, AP 4 ) P

S CEDART W FAIR & TS WO LG AT VTR AMETS PEEILT WAL PANE IS S ik [P MRS 1 V] WRELARTEY P RO
Carz Autn SCCEAT B [T Fo Rl Pl B RS, (AR N 1 el VTR TR el RN

SERVICES THL: w0 e oy R s T A i
BAN, w0 i - L e £ T AT BT T WL
il il TP A AL AL ST A

From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 4:59 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'alex’ <alex@carzauto.com.sg>; 'Sundari Nagarajan - ||I' <sundari@iii.com.sg>; 'Admin A' <admin-
3




af@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: MCT19050654/sn; Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: SLJ1357U Your Ref: SHB4483H// LKK REF:
CC4/11119009465/)pb3

Hi Ms Hsiao Tong

Any updated news for this case?
Please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank You.

With Regards,
Jeslyn Chua
HP: 8322 7418

CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

BALI QAN B AT AR D WO R BT BT A e @0, AL CHEETEN ALY BT T R &) P

il RO WA e B ORART BT AN S0 AL MR AT LT, AR &) PR

AERA R F A Te VW § AN ST A B, PRI A B T, W APCRRT &1 Pl

ACCRFNT BEF&N B VT WORELHGE S TR AN MR T Wkl PR W SO (PR R @ W) el P
Cam Auto a By e 2 R Pl Wit MR, (AR AR L R AT ATION] SGARDRE aELAL

SEEVICES THL: e B [T T, T AH R T O DR
[ T e e e, A, AT T WAL
- wijy Fide i ST TP A AR R EOL A e il

From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 11:08 AM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@ikkauto.com:

Cc: "alex' <alex@carzauto.com.sg>; 'Sundari Nagarajan - |II' <sundari@iii.com.sg>; 'Admin A' <admin-
ai@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: MCT19050654/sn; Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: SLI1357U Your Ref: SHB4483H// LKK REF:
CC4/11119009465/Jph3

Hi Ms Hsiao Tong

Any updated news for this case?
Please let me know as soon as possible,

Thank You.

With Regards,
Jeslyn Chua
HP: 8322 7418

Uy

CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

s

& ys

My QL e ACTE AR DR e B A BT A R SO e, U TCHRA Y AL BT T, Rl ARCSE L PR
LAR AR Al T AR B A O B, e AT U T, RO A P
z WFEAE AT SRR LR § R T Al e LN G L N A s P e AU ) R
ALTDE A BEFAR K LS YD LD B VR AR, LT Bk PARE IS, e G, | A W) ERCLAROHE T
Carz Auto T R R T e Pl ety Rk, (MAAE T L R ERLE BA TR LA AR
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From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 10:32 AM
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To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: ‘alex’ <alex@carzauto.com.sg>; "Sundari Nagarajan - [II' <sundari@iii.com.sg>; 'Admin A’ <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: MCT19050654/sn; Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: SU1357U Your Ref: SHB4483H// LKK REF:
CC4/11119009465/)pb3

Hi Ms Hsiao Tong
Thank You for your inform.

With Regards,
Jeslyn Chua
HP: 8322 7418

CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

BT CESCE B SO0 H ORI | W A | M BT AT B 0 P, GALITTVRA T EFLANS BT ] WIS & T
AR 58O WO O 1 W W F A e WD W, AT A BRSO 4] e
AT AR S | S ST AR S, Sk L, (L TCHA N AR BT, MeaAROE 1 e

B T B A HERICE WA L B AR AR, ST, P 5, e, (MRS g ) Sl ise] PL PR
C-Hl‘? Autﬂ SLCEE AT ST B M Bl TR RO w AL Puat By BCRASL (WAREY Wit Lk G WO BTATHOIN, LabAATiIE R
RERVICES TEL e e [T e g RLE 8 el el

AR e (] e DT A AT A T PR
Eid Sy Frbe L Ll ELRL S L R AR RN e R

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 10:27 AM

To: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg

Cc: 'alex’ <alex@carzauto.com.sg>; "sundari Nagarajan - II' <sundari@iii.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: MCT19050654/sn; Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: SU1357U Your Ref: SHB4483H// LKK REF:
CCA/11119009465/1pb3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We are preparing report to seek mandate from Il1.

We will expedite the matter and get back to you by next week.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone; 6742-9197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg <jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 10:01 AM




To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'alex’ <alex@carzauto.com.sg>; "Sundari Nagarajan - II' <sundari@iii.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: MCT19050654/sn: Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: SLJ1357U Your Ref: SHR4483H// LKK REF:
CC4/11119009465/1pb3

Hi Ms Hsiao Tong
Good Moming

Any updated news for this case?

With Regards,
Jeslyn Chua
HP: 8322 7418

CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

WARN GICE B ACTTE 0N WoteRE Laale 1 AR BT AT G, O T, GO AR BRTTYL WA AL TR
LA R R W e | AR BT Sl e O B, el A LT ) [ SRR & ) P
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From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 10:22 AM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'alex' <alex@carzauto.com.sg>; 'Sundari Nagarajan - [II' <sundari@iii.com.sg>; 'Admin A' <admin-
a{@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: MCT19050654/sn; Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: SLJI1357U Your Ref: SHB4483H// LKK REF:
CC4/11119009465/1pb3

Hi Ms Hsiao Tong

Ciood Morning

Any updated news for this case?
With Regards,

Jeslyn Chua
HP: 8322 7418

CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

RAAR PR B SOCTEROEILE WD HE Laies 1 R BLIT AT R SO0 P DAL PO AN BT NSO §] TRED
L W R Rl W L e | e BT AV A, 00 RS, DALTTOME AN BT Nt &) P
AR T A Tt O e VD BT AYE R SR Bl (O LAY BT, ik 4] T
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 9:54 AM
To; jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg




Cc: 'alex’ <alex@carzauto.com.sg>; Sundari Nagarajan - Il <sundari@iii.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: MCT19050654/sn; Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: 5L1357U Your Ref: SHBA483H// LKK REF:
CC4/11119009465/1pb3

Without Prejudice
Hi Jeslyn,
Noted.

We will look into the matter and get back to you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

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

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg <jeslyn@carzautlo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 9:23 AM

To: 'Sundari Nagarajan - llII' <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'alex' <alex@carzauto.com.sg>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto) <chewht@ lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: MCT19050654/sn; Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: SL11357U Your Ref: SHB4483H

Hi Sundar
Good Morning

I had attached the police investigation result for your references.
Please issue DV for us as soon as possible.

Thank You.

With Regards,
Jeslyn Chua
HP: 8322 7418



CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
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From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 2:50 PM

To: 'Sundari Nagarajan - |lI' <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'alex' <alex@carzauto.com.sg>: 'CS A Team (cs-a@lkkauto.com)' <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Hsiao Tong
{chewht@lkkauto.com)' <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: MCT19050654/sn; Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: 5U1357U Your Ref: SHB4483H

Hi Sundan
Good Afternoon

| had attached the police investigation result for your references.
Please 1ssue DV for us as soon as possible.

Thank You.

With Regards,
Jeslyvn Chua
HP: 8322 7418

CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

RAAT DT B ACCT VRS et e B SRR WA At e WD D, AT DAY EFLAR] BARIT] e AT A PR
AR R R VY R b § Ak B A e BT B, R O LA BT, AP &) PR
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From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg]

sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 9:06 AM

To: 'Sundari Nagarajan - |lI' <sundari @iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'alex’ <alex@carzauto.com.sg>: 'CS A Team (cs-a@lkkauto.com)' <cs-a@lkkauto.com=; 'Hsiao Tong

(chewht@Ikkauto.com)' <chewht@|kkauto.com=>
Subject: RE: MCT19050654/sn; Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: SLJ1357U Your Ref: SHE4483H

Hi Sundan
Good Morming

| had attached the police investigation result for your references.
Please issue DV for us as soon as possible.

Thank You.



With Regards.
Jeslyn Chua
HP: 8322 7418

CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
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From: Sundari Nagarajan - Il [mailto:sundari@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 5:26 PM

To: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg

Cc: 'alex’ <alex@carzauto.com.sg>; C5 A Team (cs-a@lkkauto.com) <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong
(chewht@lkkauto.com) <chewht @ |kkauto.cam>

Subject: MCT19050654/sn; Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: SLI1357U Your Ref: SHB4483H

Without Prejudice save as to cost
Dear leslyn

We refer to your email below. We are still awaiting video recording of the accident. We will revert to you once we
receive the same.

Regards,

Sundari Nagarajan

Maotor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64, Cecil Street, #04,/#05 10B Building
Singapore 045711

D1D: 63476071

FAX: 62244174

sundari@iii.com.sg

WwWwW.ill.com.Sg

Regn No.: 198703792K

From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 16 September, 2015 10:32 AM

To: Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>
Cc: 'alex' <alex@carzauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: SU1357U Your Ref: SHB4483H

1 Ms Sundari
Good Morming

When can you give me the DV?
Please reply me as soon as possible.



Thank You.

With Regards,
Jeslyn Chua
HP: 8322 7418

CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
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From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg)
sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 10:35 AM
To: 'Sundari Nagarajan - |lI' <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'alex' <alex@carzauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: SU1357U Your Ref: SHB4483H

Hi Ms Sundari
Good Morning

| had mail out the document for you on 2 July 2019,
Please sent discharge voucher for us as soon as possible.

Thank You.

With Regards,
Jeslyn Chua
HP: 8322 7418

CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

ki iky GPOCE B ACTHBLOMAS WonE Jasger 1 Sk T AT . SO D, AL CRRAT A BT, e & R
CAR GRODARG WO RDE 1 ki BT AV & SO0 3, Ll TORAT AR BUEITL WSRCASCEE &) Fead
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]
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From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 8 August 2015 10:06 AM
To: 'Sundari Nagarajan - lllI' <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'alex’ <alex@carzauto.com.sg>
Subject: Request Discharge Voucher Our Ref: 5L11357U Your Ref: SHB4483H

Hi Ms Sundari

Good Moming
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I had mail out the document for you on 2 July 2019.
Please sent discharge voucher for us as soon as possible.

Thank You.

With Regards,
Jeslyn Chua
1P: 8322 7418

CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Nk FOCE B ACCT 308 WOEE SHOE AR BT A e SO0 D, e | O A BUETTY, WAROET &) PR

Cl 50 Rt WL L e B g T ] e DD N, Y O R | T T ), TRl AR AL PR
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Carz Auto

SEREVICES TEL: WO L AL AT ) T SR e
PAR a1 i ¥ B RN Al ALPTOA BT
-e WP 34d% wim T T e LA J i Tk DA s

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this
c-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be
hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this
information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted. corrupted, lost,
delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of
this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any
maodification.
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12/6/2019 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Direct Settiement

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - . =

25 May 2019 $$9,000,00 |ssg,nuu.uu Pending Tor Survey

29 May 2019
- ; 00:00 , fLaport
Edit Reg | Edik Agj Rpt | | Sk Estimates | | e Ben | |_cancei Case |

Main Reference Claim Details Documents Show All

~ |[Created by adjuster]

LAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS )
'COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: -
MUHAMMAD HAKIM BIN ABDUL HALIM, ID: 58518753H

Z ; i . |24/05/2019 07:00 - :59 '
8 (No.: SL11357U |Date of Loss: |[116 Months and 15 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man r}]

||| Claim Type: | TP / MCT19050654 |Policy/Cover | yeomon1s

|Note No.:
| Wehicle Reg. | | policy N
i | ¥ o,
No. SHB4483H | .
! H{Claimant}):
| (Insured): { )

| Excess: |
| Repairer: Carz Auto Services Pte Ltd (HQ) 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-35 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 6509 3215

:'n":l'l'?:g';? India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 53476100 ... [Handled by Sundari Nagarajan - 6347 6071]

i "-:'ﬂi"‘“""“ AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6338 7288
JLiLlas

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5256-3561 .., [Handled

by ONG HWEE JI€] ... [Final Rpt due 10/06/2019] |

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

1I1_SG (14/11/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$10537.45) - SLJ1357U - Claim Handler: Sundari Na...
1_5G (16/10/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5%0.00) - 5LJ1357U - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagara...
IM_SG (15/10/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - 5L31357U - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagarajan
IT1_SG (23/09/2019); Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SL11357U - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagarajan
II1_SG (04,/08/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SLJ1357U - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagarajan
1I1_SG (13/08/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SLJ1357U - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagarajan
111_SG (25/07/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$50.00) - SLJ1357U - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagara...
III_SG (11/07/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SLI1357U - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagarajan
II1_SG (24/06/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SLI1357U - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagarajan

View All | Compose Case .M?H_I_:

| | ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ Wiew All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Graup Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

\ | Mo results.
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Claim Documents

*5L11357U (MCT19050654)
[SHB4483H]
TP
MUHAMMAD HAKIM BIN ABDUL HALIM
May 24 2019 7:00AM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Carz Auto Services Pte Ltd

Upload Documents I Upload Photos L Compose Mew Letter |

View View In Browser ¥

Photos/Images 3 per page v
Iﬂn -il‘teiébe!fﬂeurder [LKK Auta (.,ungl.ﬂtants Pte Ltd (HQ) et ___._._ __ I Thum.i:maii: Print
1 |31/05/19 10:08 General View | 1] Load PG | ¥
.2 i31;l}5,|;'..1?‘3.|_lﬂ:ﬂlﬂ -i;anaml View S i o Load PG = &
'3 |31/05/1910:08 | General View _ - | @ | wadrc | @ |
la |31/05/19 10:08 Guneral View - © | Losdws | @ |
|'§ |31/05/19 10:08 | General View '© | waoirs | @
s |31/05/19 10:08 | General View - & | LoadIFG "B
|? 31705/19 10:08 General View - - ﬂ | Load JPG o
is 131/05/1910:08 | General View - B @ | LoadG | @
9 _iﬂfumﬁﬁ:ua | General View . '€ | LoadrG | @
10 {31/05/19 10:08 | General View | € | Loadirc | W
11 131/05/1910:08 | GeneralView @ | Loadwrc | @
12 31/05/19 10:08 ;i-i;l:mraimw B | © | Load J%_:_iﬁ_
13 31/05/19 10:08 EGenerul\l'ialf S i ___ _ Jﬂ_ Load IPG | @
14 31/05/19 10:08 | General View | €D | Load PG | &
15 31/05/15 10:08 General View - . © | Lo=dipc | @
16 31/05/1910:08  General View - ' ©® | wadwe | @ |
17 3Y05/1910:08 | GeneralView | © | toad G | @ |
18 | 31/05/19 10:08 !muramaw B o - - o Load PG | ¥ |
19 | 31/05/19 10:08 !Generui View € | Loadiec | ¥
20 frslff.;ls.flﬁ 10:08 iGeM.:ranh:w o i __o__l.-l:b;EP‘E"_Ni 1
i1 -."!_1;05.!19 10:08 iﬁenernl View o Load PG | ¥
22 | 31/05/19 10:08 | General View € | Loadps | ¥
23 -31195.-"19 10:08 'rl:‘inemrnl View - - -_6.- L:nE;F‘_G- “E_.
24 31/05/19 10:08 General View © | arc | @
25 31/05/19 10:08  General View o | © | wadwe | W
26 |31/05/19 10:08  General View . © | odws | W
_}."-'-?-":-31.."!15.1'19 lﬂ:DB_ “Geneml View o 0 Load PG E 1
28 31/05/18 10:08 | General View © | Ladws | @
29 131/05/19 10:08 | General View €© | Ladirc | ¥
30 31/05/1910:08  General View © | Lwrs | @
31 |31/05/19 10:08 :ﬁenml View Q| ars | @ |
37 |31/05/19 10:08 General View € | Ladirc | & |
133 |31/05/1910:08 | General View © | Lsiws @ |
:34 31/05/19 10:08  General View __L © | adwe | @ |
[35 [3105/19.10:08 |Generai View = | @ | towies | W |
|36 |31/05/19 10:08 General View | @ | Loadirc | & |
37 |31/05/1910:08 | General View O | oadis | @ |
iss_ 31/05/19 10:08 General View S - O | ware @ |
|z |31/05/19 10:08 General View € | lcadirc | ¥ |
i‘L;m_ 31/05/19 10:08 | General View @ | werc | W

hitps:/{singapara. mernmen.com/claims/index.ofm HMusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&objid=828014 &extid=305386&corale. ..

1/3



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd EH‘:I_;

Merimen e-Claims

General View
General View

| Gmerll View

| General ‘.l'iew
| General ‘H'i-l.!w

Reinspection Photo

Reinspection Photo

Reinspection Photo

Reinspection Photo
‘Rainspacﬂo_n Photo _

Reinspection Photo

}‘Rum:p&:tﬁn. .I.'hﬂn

Relnspection Photo
B Lt
| Reinspection Photo

' Reinspection Photo

Reinspection Photo

I’min:pmlnn Photo

| Reinspection Photo

| Reinspection Photo

| Reinspection Photo

Remspachl:m Photo

Reinspection Photo

Reinspection Photo

| Reinspection Photo

! Reinspection Photo
Reimpec‘llun Photo

Rtin:putlnn Photo

' Reinspection Photo
'Reinspection Photo

Reinspection Photo

'Reinspection Photo

n-insp-c:ﬂnn Photo

Rglnspar.:tlnn Photo
| Reinspection Photo

Reinspection Photo

Reinspection Photo
| Reinspection Photo

Inilnspl:ﬁnn Photo
Reinspection Photo

| Reinspection Photo

i Iteirupeﬂ:inn Photo

| Reinlpmlnn Photu

| Reinspection thE )

Reinspection Photo
Reinspection Photo

Reinspection Photo

| Reinspet:tiurl Photo

12/612019
| Photos/Images
Mo -Eeﬁbél_fﬂeurder
41 31/05/19 10:08
42 |31/05/19 10:08
143 |31/05/19 10:08
; 4 : 31/05/19 10:08
45 |31/05/19 10:08
46 | 14/10/19 17:48
47 14/10/19 17:48
48 14/10/19 17:48
49 |14/10/19 17:48
S0 |14/10/19 17:48
|51 |14/10/19 17:48 |
!52 | 14/10/19 17:48
53 14;1_1:::-1_9 17:48
54 [14/10/19 17:48
55 | 14/10/19 17:48
56 | 14/10/19 17:48
57 "1'4,*10;19 17:48
.F;S_ _|;'4;'mf19 17:48 i
EX I14f1u;19 17:48 |
60 |14/10/19 17:48
61 |14/10/19 17:48
62 |14/10/19 17:48
63 |14/10/19 17:48
‘64 14/10/19 17:48
65 |14/10/19 17:48
66 | 14/10/1917:48
67 |14/10/19 17:48
68 | 14/10/19 17:48
69 | 14/10/19 17:48
70 | 14/10/19 17:48
71 14/10/19 17:48
I 72 .14;’11};19 17:48
173 |14/10/19 17:48
:?4 14/10/19 1?:4:5
175 | 14/10/19 17:48
76 |1a710015 17:48
i?? 14/10/19 17:48
78 1871019 17:48
|79 | 14/10/19 17:48
80 |14/10/19 17:48
.ﬂl 14-,9'1;19 17:48
82 -14;5{1."19 17:48
83 |14/10/19 17:48
84 14/10/15 17:48
85 |14/10/19 17:49
:EE 51_4;10;19 17:49
BT |14/10/19 17:49
88 | 14/10/19 17:49
89 |14/10/19 17:49
60 |14/10/19 17:49
191 | 14/10/19 17:49
's2 |14/10/19 17:49
03 [14/10/1917:49

ingln;pal:.tian Phom

S SRR

| Reinspection Photo
Reinspection Photo

Reinspection Photo

Relnspection Photo

Reinspection Photo

3PﬁrP3‘EIE. Y| o
Thumhnm: [Print|
'€y | Loadlec | @
I T
€ | wadirs | ¥
T | ©® | waawe | @
N | @ | Loows | & |
- € | Loadwc | &
T @ | Lo *G @ |
- __0 | Load 06 | @
- i €% | Load we | @
- @ | e | @
B ﬂ_h Laad PG @ |
- [ [war @]
——— e
— lofwmm|e
@ | LoadiG | @
1| & | Load »G | @
@ e @
o - @ | Load G | '@ |
] i) :L:;aﬂ_JPG ]
@ | Loadirs @
S @ | Ladwe | & |
o . ©  leawc | @ |
_ o Load PG | @ I
@ | loadwG | @ |
(1] Load PG | @ |
€ | Load PG | @ |
o ﬂ ' Load IPG @
. _ __6 | Loagies | @
T [0 men # |
iﬂ Load PG | W) |
| @ | onae | @ |
© | Loadipc | @
N | € | Load rG (@ |
o |__ﬂ___| Load PG ' E
| € | Loadirc | & |
B € | Loadirs ") |
0 Load 1PG e
a  © wewc | ¥
__o_ LuadTPG _ﬁ
__§ Load JPG I 4 |
€ | wadirc | ¥ |
- B | @ | Lo | @ |
. ﬂ Load JPG [ I '
a by € | Loadwc | #
o '@ | wadwe | @
o '@ | Ladiec | @
] o ‘g_;_ma'wg | @ |
| € | Loadirs | & |
o - © | Loadirc | ¥
@ | waarc | @ .
€©  edirs | @ |
. | €@ | Loadivc | @ |
@ | Loadre | TI

hitps:{isingapare. merimen.comiclaims/index cfm Husebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=18&objid=8280148exlid=305386&comle. ..

213



Letter of Demand from Third Party

12/6/2019 Merimen e-Claims
|Pi10tnsflmn_§;i - - 3 per page v !'-_fj
(o |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) e [Thumbnail | Print
|54 i114f1u,f19 17:49 | Reinspection Photo ©  lLadrc | @
195 14/10/1917:49 Reinspection Photo o | Losd oG | @ |
|96 _[unwm 17:49 | Reinspection Photo €  loadlrc ¥
a7 '14.#1::“9 17:49 | Reinspection Photo O | LadiFe | W
o8 14,."10;19 1? 49 fkeimpectiun Photo a_ | Load IPG '_?i_
99 1 14/10/19 17:49 Reinspection Photo ﬂ -I Load JPG -
| i, o L) e oe | |
100 (14/10/19 17:49 Rninlpt:tlnn thtn [ ﬂ } Load IPG o
101 |14/10/19 17:49 Photo After Spray I € | Loadirc | &
102 |14/10/19 17:49  Photo After Spray | € ! Load PG | W |
103 | 14/10/19 17;49 iPhutu After Spray (1] ' Load PG | @ |
104 |14/10/19 17:49 | Photo After Spray ©  edirc | ¥ ‘
‘105 14/10/19 17:49 |Phutu After Spray € | Load IrG . o .
|1l.‘16 14/10/19 17:49 Photo Aﬂnr Spray o Load JPG l & |
|1n? 14/10/1917:49  Photo After Spray € | Loadirc | ¥ |
|14/10/18 17:45 | Photo After Spray © loadc | ¥ |
109 14/10/19 17:49 Irhom After Spray @ | adiec | @ |
Documentation - | 1 per page v | @ |
N_{l Relabel,ﬂ'ﬁearder .I_.I:'.;-.E-;utn Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) === e | Thumbnail Prmtl
1 29/05/15 14:07  EMAIL FROM III DD 29052019 S € | Load POF
2__:_29}05{19 14:07 TP GIA REPORT é Load PDF
3 29/05/1514:07  WKSP NOTICE - | € | Load POF
4 31/05/1912:35 TP ESTIMATE- MARKED —— © | Load POF
5 |11/07/19 08:13 THIRD PARTY SCENE PHOTOS e = €Y | Load POF |
6 |21/09/19 14:20  PIR FROM TP - = © | Load POF
7 |14/10/1917:41 LoD | € | woadPOF |
8 |14/10/1917:41 | LTA SEARCH | € | Load POF
10/19 17:41 o - == LS9 Load PDF | e
9 |14/10/19 17:41 _iwonusuop INVOICE =— 3 ' € | Load POF | ;
10 19/10/1910:29 LKK Survey Report - o _i_Luad PDF | i
11 |06/12/19 13:22 1m'r_|-ncu__u;sggp_u_ ToACT © | loadPOF | |
12 |06/12/1913:22 | DISCHARGE VOUCHER © | Load POF_ |
Mo Fi|'|_z|||_zv.'_:!j._ﬂ"}r'| India International Insurance Pte Ltd {HQ} = Thumhnail Prirrt!
1 |30/05/19 09:10  |Singapore Accident Statement © | Load FOF |
i
|

2 16/07/19 1B:21

TRD LD FROM CARZ AUTO SERVICES FTE LTD (SLI1357U)

€ | Load POF

Documents Checklist

|pocu MEhiTS CHECKLIST

|There ar'e nn dncument -:hecklllsts configured,

Reset | save | erint |

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: — Handling Insurer
Mote: Ramarks are private unbess you shiw It to other parties,

https:isingapore mermen com/claimsfindex.cfm*usebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewidomainid=1&objid=828014&extid=305386&corole. ..

313



12/8/2019 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno:1ssorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ilkkauto.com

:assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC4/118009465/JPB352

Date: 06/12/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Ltd Palicy No: MCOMODD15
ﬁ::i,'““"t Vehicle o j13570 Insured Vehicle No :  SHB4483H
Date of Loss: 24/05/2019 Nature of Claim; TP Claim No: MCT19050654
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLJ135TU
Make & Model: AUDI Q5, 3.2 FSI Quattro (A) Engine No: CALO42896
Reg. Date. 09/09/2009 (Man. Year: 2009} Chassis No WAUZZZBR3IAADT 3421
Colour: Black Odometer: 192404 km
Engine Capacity: 3197 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION O HICLE AT THE TIME RVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:

TION OF TYRES

Front Tyre Size: 255/45 R20 Rear Tyre Size: 255/45 R20
Front Left Side: Roadstone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Roadstone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Roadstone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Roadstone 6 mm
The above values represent the remaltning tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS S ~ Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %
Parts 24,528.85 15,350.80 9.177.95 3742
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4.570.00 3,010.00 1,560.00 3414
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (53%) 29,098.85 18,360.90 10,737.95 36.90
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 9,000.00
(S8) 29,098.85 9,000.00 20,098.85 69.07
+ GST 7.00/7.00%: (S§) 2.036.92 630.00 1,406.92 69.07
Nett Amount (S3) 31,135.77 9,630.00 21,505.77 69.07
+ Loss of Use (9.0 x $$100.00/day) (S%) 900.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S§) 7.45
Mett Liability (S5) 10,537.45
Global Sum Settlement (S5) 10,500.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 29/05/2019
Carz Auto Services Ple Ltd (HQ)
Date Inspected: 30/05/2019 Inspected At ;S:ﬁ_l BUKIT AVE 6 #02-35 AUTOBAY @ KAKI
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 9.0 days
Adjuster: ONG HWEE JIE Manager: CHEW HSIADQ TONG

hitps://singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index ofmMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=828014&extid=305386&CFID=6365T6. .
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12/6/2019 Adjuster Report

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed oul to the best of our knowledge and
ahility but any ather ability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

hitps:{/singapore. merimen comlclaims/index.cimHusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prnirplicaseid=828014&extid=3053864CFID=636576...  2/6



12/6/2019 Adjuster Report

PECIAL
Market Value: S38,000.00{est) less LTA Rebate: 5$28,075.00(est) = Nett Value :5%,925.00(est)

https://singapore. merimen.com/claimsindex cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpticaseid=8280148extid=3053864CFID=636576... /6



12/6/2019

REPAIR DETAILS

Adjuster Report

Reference

Part Source: MRM-3G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 06 Dec 2013)

Parts: M1-5UV AUDI Q5 3.2 FSI Quattro (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code:
Validity:

{Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLJ1357U)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages,
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltlemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™.

Recommended Parts

No.

= O 00 =~ M W k) =

45

Qty Part No.

0 0/ 0 =% —2 -3 -3 & =3 =& =k =b =b =b =l b =b ok ok owh owd ok o=k BRI 2 2 R 2 AR 3 ca B ek R sk ek o=k = B 2

1

Particulars

‘FRONT EUMPER

*FRONT EUMPER REINFORCEMENT

*FRONT EUMPER REINFORCEMENT ERACKET
*FRONT BUMPER SPONGE

*FRONT EUMPER REINFORCEMENT COVER
‘FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP RH

*FRONT EUMPER FOG LAMP COVER WITH RING RH
“FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER

*FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER

*FRONT BUMPER PARKING SENSOR

*FRONT EUMPER NOZZLE RH

*FRONT EUMPER NOZZLE COVER RH

*FRONT EUMPER NOZZLE TUBE RH

*FRONT HEAD LAMP

*FRONT HEAD LAMP LOWER BRACKET
*FRONT SUPPORT PANEL

*FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH
*FRONT HEAD LAMP TOP EXTENSION BRACKET
*FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE WITH LOGO
*FRONT A/C CONDENSER

*FRONT A/C CONDENSER SIDE GARNISH
*FRONT AIR CLEANER BOX AIR DUST

*FRONT AIR CLEANER AIR DUST EXTANSION
*FRONT AIR CLEANER BOX

*FRONT FENDER RH

*FRONT FENDER SPLASHIELD RH

*FRONT FENDER SPLASHIELD SPOILER RH
*FRONT FENDER ARCH GARNISH RH

*FRONT HORN RH

*FRONT ENGINE UNDER COVER

“FRONT WHEEL RIM RH

“FRONT WHEEL LOWER ARM RH

‘FRONT WHEEL LOWER ARM LINK RH
*FRONT WHEEL KNUCKLE ARM RH

*FRONT WHEEL KNUCKLE BEARING RH
“FRONT WHEEL KNUCKLE BEARING HUP RH
*FRONT WHEEL SHOCK ABSOREBER RH
“FRONT WHEEL SHOCK ABSORBER FORK RH
“FRONT WHEEL UPPER ARM RH

*FRONT WHEEL SHOCK ABSORBER TOP MOUNTING RH

*FRONT BUMPER CLIP

*FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP
*FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE CLIP

*FRONT FEMDER SPALSHIELD CLIP RH
*FRONT WHEEL RIM TYRE RH

F=Franchise parl. S=Spciett. L=ListlemDisc,

Condition

Deformed
Bent

Bent

Cracked

Mot Mecessary
Scratched
Missing
Mecessary
Scratched
Shorted 1pcs Only
Cracked
Scratched
Bent

s Cracked
Cracked
Deformed
Deformed
Cracked
Cracked

Not Necessary
Cracked
Deformed
Deformed
Cracked
Buckled

Cut

Deformed
Deformed
Dented
Cracked
Scratched
Damaged
Damaged
Damaged
Damaged
Damaged

Mot Mecessary
Mot Mecessary
Mot Mecessary
Mot Mecessary
MNecessary
Mecessary

Mot Mecessary
Mecessary

Mot Mecessary

running page numbers with

Repairer's Amount

1,699 60FL *1,699.60FL
688.90 FL *688.90 FL
359.94 FL *359.94 FL
158.78FL *158.T8FL
100.97 FL “.FL
200,30 FL *200.30FL
288 60FL  *288.60FL
136.34 FL “136.34 FL
599,70 FL *599.70FL
B78.80 FL *197.00 FL
20093FL *20083FL
10097 FL  *100.97 FL
188.96 FL *188.96 FL
3,799.20FL *1,450.00FL
277.38FL *2TT.38FL
1,109.69FL =1,109.69FL
196.79 FL *196. 7O FL
261.94 FL *261.94 FL
1,490.T3FL *980.00 FL
1,250.30 FL “-FL
221.86FL *221.86FL
128.1TFL  *12B.T7FL
139.85FL *139.85FL
49997FL “499.97FL
92093FL *920.93FL
23760FL *237.60FL
139.79FL  ™38.79FL
169.70 FL *169.70 FL
233.85FL *233.95FL
BE9.TOFL *"639.TOFL
1,8B060FL  "820.00FL
F99.70FL  *799.70FL
205865FL *205.65FL
1,380.71FL *1,000.00 FL
83019FL “"830.19FL
B4590FL *845.90FL
1,388.65FL *FL
599 TOFL *FL
1,008.60 FL *-FL
185.35FL *~FL
70.00FS *30.00FS
56.00FS *20.00F8
42.00F3 *-F35
96.00F5 "20.00FS
450.00F3 *-F5

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hittps:/isingapore. merimen . com/claimsfindex.ofm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpi&caseld=828014&extid=3053864CFID=636576...
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12/6/2019
No. Qty Part No. Particulars

Adjusler Report

Condition Repairer's

Amount

Sub Total (5%) 27,179.39
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (8%) 2.650.54

17,048.78
1,697.88

Total Parts (5%) 24,528.85

15,350.90

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

https:Visingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex ofm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinrpi&caseid=828014&extid=3053864CFID=6365T6... 5/6



12/6/2019

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour

Labour ltems

1

th & L M

- = (> b =~

-

No Particulars Lab.Type
TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS, REPLACED AND REALIGNED Mew
HYDRAULIC, ALIGNED ALL PARTS.

TO RESPRAY AFFECTED AREAS. Mew
TOWING. New
TO TUFFCOAT AFFECTED AREA. Mew
TO REMOVE [ REPLACE AIRCON CONDENSER, VACUUM, TOP UP New
AIRCON GAS.

TO REMOVE /| REPLACE FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. MNew
TO REMOVE /| REFIX WIRING CHECKS. Mew
TO REMOVE / REFIX /| ADJUST ERAKE FOUR WHEELS. Mew
TO REMOVE /| REPLACE SENSORS. New
TO REPROGRAM ALL RELATED / NECESSARY SYSTEM., Mew
TO FOUR WHEEL ALIGNMENT. Mew

Gross Labour Cost (35)

Adjuster Report

Repairer's Amount
1,500.00 1,200.00
1,600.00 1,200.00

100.00 100.00
250.00 50.00
120.00 50.00
350.00 120.00
60.00 30.00
80.00 40.00
80.00 40.00
350.00 120.00
80.00 60.00
4,570.00 3,010.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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